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Best Lawyens

(RezLEcAL %

BUSINESS & HEALTHCARE LAW -~
TO: Flonida Department of State, FROM:  Enka Rivera, Legal Assistam
FAX: (350) 617-6380 PAGES: 8 including fax cover shect
PHONE: DATE: August 24, 2022
RE: Harbour Dental Management LLC ~ CC:
a Urgent O Fur Review O Please Comment O Please Reply O prease Recycele
Comments:
Dear Sir/Madam:

Attached pleasc find my original fax submission on June 6, 2022 of the attached
Articles of Merger for Florida Limited Liability Company Harbour Dental
Management LLC for filing. [ have also enclosed proof of June 6, 2022 submission
with fax confirmation.

Please process the attached Arucles of Merger with the effective date as of June 6,
2022, Should you have any questions or issue regarding the request for filing
cffective June 6, 2022, please do not hesitate to contact me at (904) 297-0982 or via
email erika@rezlegal.com .

Thank you.

816 A1A NORTH, SUITE 204, PONTE VEDRA BEACH, FL 32082 904-638-1085 | www.rezlegal.com



Erika Rivera

From: Nextiva vFax <notifications@nextivafax.com>

Sent: Maonday, June 6, 2022 1:51 PM

Ta: Erika Rivera

Subject: Message Sent; 807239981 | 6/6/2022 10:46:02 AM MST

WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" fielg.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Delivery Information:

Message #: B07239981
Status: Success
Sender Mame: Rez Legal

Sender Company:  Rez Legal
Sender Phone:

Remote CSID: 850-617-6381

Total Pages: 6

Start Time: 6/6/2022 10:46:02 AM MST
End Time: 6/6/2022 10:54:02 AM MST
Duration: 0.199 sec

Celivery Count: 1

Recipient List:
Flarida Department of State - 18506176380

Click here to view this message gnline

"When Every Fax is Missign Critical”

Delivered by NEXTIVA...
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COVER LETTER

TC:  Amendment Section
Division of Corporations

sumsecr: Harbour Dental Management LLC

Name of Surviving Party

The enclosed Certificate of Merger and fee(s) are submitted for filing,

Please rcturn all correspondence concerning this matter to:

Kevin W. Snyder

Contact Person
Harbour Dental Management LLC
Firm/Company
130 Gateway Circle
Address

St Johns, FL 32259

City, State and Zip Code

kwsnyder@gmail.com

E-mz1l address: (1o be used for future annual report notification)

For Turther information concerning this matier, please call:

Kevin W. Snyder 904 1 789-3590

Name of Contact Person Area Code  Davtime Telephone Number

O Certified copy (optionat) $30.00

STREET ADDRESS: MAILING ADDRESS:
Amendment Section Amendiment Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
Chfton Bwmliding P. O. Box 6327

2661 Exceutive Center Circle Tallahassee, FI. 32314

Tallahassee. FL 32301

CR2E080 (2/20)

1122000196739 5
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Articles of Merpger

For
Florida Limited Liability Company

The following Articles of Merger is submitted to merge the following Florida Limited Liability Company(ies) in accordance

with 5. 605.1023, Flonda Statutes.
FIRST: The exact name. form/entity type. and jurisdiction for each merging party are as follows:
Form/Entity Tvpe

Name Jurisdiction
Florida Professional Corporation
Professional Corporation

Kevin W. Snyder, D.D.S., P.A.
Harbour Dental Care, P.A.

Florida
Fiorida

Professional Corporation

Harbour Dental Care St. Johns, P.A.

SECOND: The exact name. fornmn/entity type. and jurisdiction of the surviving party are as follows:
Form/Enuity Type

Name Jurisdiction
Florida Limited Liability Company

Harbour Dental Management LLC

THIRD: The merger was approved by each domestic merging entity that is a linited liability company in accordance with
55.605.1021-605.1026; by cach other merging entity in accordance with the laws of its jurisdiction: and by each member of

such limited liability company who as a result of the merger will have interest holder liability under 5.605.1023(1)(b).
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FOURTH: Please check one of the boxes that apply to surviving entity: (if applicable)

This entity cxists before the merger and is a domestic fiting entity, the amendment, if anv 1o its public organic record
arc attached.

] This entity is created by the merger and is a domestic filing entity, the public organic record is attached.

] This entity is created by the merger and is a domestic limited liability fimnted partnership or a domestic hmited
liabibty partnership, its statement of qualification 1s attached.

O This entity is a foreign entity that does not have a certificate of authority to transact business in this state. The
mailing address to which the department may send any process served pursuant to s. 6050117 and Chapter 48,
Florida Statutes is:

FIFTH: This entity agrees to pay any members with appraisal rights the amount, to which members are entitled under
55.605.1006 and 605.1061-605.1072, F.S.

SIXTH: {f ather than the date of filing. the delayved effective date of the merger. which cannot be prior to nor more than 90
days afier the date this document is filed by the Florida Department of State:

Note: [f the date mserted in this block does not meet the apphicable statustory filing requirements, this date will not be hsted
as the document’s effective date on the Department of State’s records.

SEVENTH: Signature(s) for Each Party:
Typed or Printed

Name of Emity/Organization; Signature(s): Name of Individual:
Harbour Dental Management LLC {25 Kevin W. Snyder
Kevin W. Snyder, D.D.S., P.A.  [ZZ=E= Kevin W. Snyder
Harbour Dental Care, P.A. e Kevin W. Snyder
Harbour Dental Care St. Johns, P.A. (2225 Kevin W. Snyder
Corporations: Chairman. Vice Chairman. President or Officee
(If no directors selected. signuture of incorporator.)
General partnerships: Signature of a general partner or authorized person
Florida Limited Partnerships: Signatures of all general partners
Non-Florida Linuted Partnerships: Stgnature of a general partner
Limited Liability Companics: Signature of an authorized person
Fees: Foreach Limited Liability Company: $25.00 For cach Corporation: $35.00
For each Limited Partnership: £52.50 For cach General Partnership: $25.00
For each Other Business Entity: 23.00 Certified Copy (optional): $£30.00
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